w0 DEFPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

- e COMMANDER, NAVAL BASE

N § FHILADELPHIA. PENNSYLVANIA 18112 IN REFLY REFER TO
S Code 07
N November 24, 1980

John T. Cokos
729 Howard § Lynn Ave. GRAY BARKE i Your letter of |
Wenonah, NJ 08090 CLARKSBURG--H,Q;{:RR CO FECT,QMV 19, 1980

Dear Mr. Cokos:

There are no records held here of any experiments conducted
during the war years. All such records, if they existed, would
have been transferred to the National Archives, as mentioned in
our letter of November 13, 1980,

In reply to your continuing request concerning information
about the USS Timmerman and the information released by LCDR
Norton on November 1, 1977, please be advised that further re-
search has shown that the only ship bearing the name Timmerman
was being built during the period of 1942-43 and was not commis-
sioned until 1952.

According to the Ship's History Division in Washington, work
on the Timmerman was halted at the end of WWII and not restarted
until the early 1950's.

You will note in the highlighted section of LCDR Norton's
letter of November 1, 1977, that the information about a destroyer
excort came, not from Navy files, but from a "private researcher™.

I am also enclosing copied pages of Fahey's Victory Edition
of "The Ships and Aircraft of the U.S. Fleet" which show that
Timmerman was being built in 1942-43 (highlighted on page 20) and
that there was no destroyer escort at that time (the pages are
un-numbered, but contain the complete listing of destroyer escorts
during 1942-43) by the name Timmerman.

As suggested by LCDR Norton, in his November 1, 1977, letter,
if you have any further questions concerning this matter or wish
further documented information about the USS Timmerman, I suggest
that you contact, not Mr, Welfe, but the Naval Historical Center,
Navy History Division (SH), Bldg. 220-2, Washington Navy Yard,
Washington, D.C. 20374 or the Office of Naval Research, Washington,
D.C. 20350.

Sincerely,

W.C. Christensen
Jol USN
Public Affairs Assistant
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1 November 1977

Mr., Alfred Mili !
1 RolangeStr:ets GRAY BARKER C#OLLECT!ON

North Wales, Great Britain

Holyhead, Gwynedd CMRKSBg{fR}(ngi?O;jrgégég LIBRARY
14,
I

Dear Mr. Mills,

This is ip response to your letter of
regarding UFO0's apd ps¥chic phenomens

October 23, 1970

This office dovs RO Bave any fites on - R N T .
alleged visits from outer space. Officials ag Fdwardsn Adr
Force Base in California have advisced me to refer Yyou to
the National Archives in Washington, D.C. for information
regarding UFO's in 1954, specifically requesting informa-
tion on "Operation Bluebook." :

The questions surrounding the so-called "Philadelphia
Experiment" arise from quite routine research which occur-—
red during World War II at the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard,
Until recently, we believed that the foundation for the
apocryphal stories arose from degaussing experiments which,
although they had no effect on humans, can cause a ship to

become "invisible" to magnetic mines.'ﬁxwﬁfjigwﬁifisééfﬁﬁef:
Eﬁgﬁ:???ﬁaléd'fﬁhtsa’md;?”likel?jgeheSisWpf*fﬁéfQYﬁ?Ieé
i et S ot Pt g .o irerriquiessanc b ORI RS . L o ite
tabout Tevitatisn telepoffation and_bizarre |efTects. on
——— e Al ST S o TR b __:“‘:_"__"‘:::h %““..::_-:——"‘ R T
ﬁﬁumaqhgpewmemhgrs arose from experiments witlTWé generating

ZPYant of: e destroyer escort. USS. TIMMERMAN. This ship was
part of an experiment to test the effects of a small, high
frequency generator providing 1,000 cycles per second in-
stead of the standard 400 hz. However, the 'higher fre-
quency generator produced corona discharges, sparking and
other phenomena often found at high frequency power plants.
The ship was never teleported, nor did any of the crew
suffer lasting effects from the experiment, |

If you are still curious about this matter, you might
want to write to Mr, James Wolfe, 15 "E" Street N.W.,
Washington, D. C. 20001. Mr. Wolfe has probed into some
of the mysteries of the "Philadelphia Experiment," and his
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reseéarch has Provided some of ¢i
poing paragraph. You might also
Office of Navail Research,
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e 1nformdt10n in the fore-
desire to write to the
Washlngton, D. ¢C, 20350,

!

Thank you for your interest in the v, q. Navy.

Very 51ncerely,

E. NORTOX

nghten;nl Cormmander, U.8§,

A

fublic aliairs Qff{cer

GRAY BARY ™ COLLECT!NAN
CLARKSBURG Ko G0N PURLID LIt iy
CLARKSBUh , WY 26301
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729 Howard & Lynn Avenue .

Wenonah, New Jersey 08090

M.J. Kaiser RE: F,0.I.A. Request of . - .

Public Affairs Assistant
Department of The Navy
Philadelphia Naval Base
Philadelphia, Penna. 19112

GRAY BARKER (031 | B 5
cuans&gﬁ{ HARR:SQ%?L{E?‘Z{SF
. K G ¥ ~igh
Dear Mr. Kaiser:; - %miﬁwﬁgm%mber;19, 1980

12 November 1980

In regards to my request.to information concerning the

USS TIMMERMAN, please be adviged of the following information
released by Lt. Cdr. A.E. Norton, Public Affairs Officer, '
Philadelphia Naval Base of November 1, 1977 regarding a sim-
ilar request: Commander Norton advised that there was indeed
a D,E, TIMMERMAN stationed at the Philadelphia Naval Base dur-

the period of the war years, of which experiments of the nature
of my original request were performed, ‘

Perhaps this information will be of use to you in
providing me with the nature of the information that I re-

~quested, ‘

~ With kind regards,
o Very fruly y

oo

don

sk

x
&

B
. o
¥ ||‘

3

o
il

) ours | | f;iAéﬁ“
| \JO.RN\ T CO-QZO{ B '.;'.".’jﬁ'?f

[N




